From: Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>

Sent: 13 November 2023 11:05

To: Rebecca Tuttle

Cc: Anita Carlson; David McRae; Benjamin Barakian; Lisa Schiemann
Subject: Re: PRR 2023-44

Hi

Please see email below regarding permits for 3 Watson Lane. There are no open permits for this
property. If you need anything further please let me know.

Thank you

Lynn Miller
Building Department

Lynn Miller
Administrative Assistant
Vaccine Coordinator
Board of Health

250 Main Street
Rutland, MA 01543
508-886-4100 x 3012
Fax: 508-886-2929

Richard Stevens

Health Agent

774-314-5672
Health_Agent@townofrutland.org

From: Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:25 AM

To: ; Rebecca Tuttle <rtuttle@townofrutland.org>

Cc: Anita Carlson <acarlson@townofrutland.org>; David McRae <dmcrae@townofrutland.org>; Benjamin Barakian
<BBarakian@townofrutland.org>; Lisa Schiemann <Ischiemann@townofrutland.org>

Subject: Re: PRR 2023-44

Hello

David McRae, Building Commissioner reviewed our Building permit records and found no open permits
with our department and no outstanding issues at this time. Please feel free to contact us if
you have any questions..



